ECTOR COUNTY INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Odessa, Texas

MEMORANDUM

TO: Dr. Keeley Boyer, Superintendent of Schools
FROM: Dr. Anthony Sorola, Associate Superintendent
RE: Routine Personnel Report for March 2025
DATE: 3/31/2025
Elementary Level Recommendations
EFFECTIVE
NAME JOB CLASS CAMPUS DATE
NONE
Secondary Level Recommendations
EFFECTIVE
NAME JOB CLASS CAMPUS DATE
PAVITHRA BABU MIDDLE SCHOOL ORCH NIMITZ MIDDLE SCHOOL 3/17/2025
MANUEL HERNANDEZ SPED PERMIAN HIGH SCHOOL 3/3/2025
Administrative Level Recommendations
NAME JOB CLASS CAMPUS/DEPARTMENT EFFECTIVE
DATE
NONE
Elementary Level Resignations
EFFECTIVE
NAME JOB CLASS CAMPUS DATE
HELEN ELMORE THIRD GRADE REG HAYS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3/31/2025
Secondary Level Resignations
EFFECTIVE
NAME JOB CLASS CAMPUS DATE
JESSE RODRIGUEZ SCIENCE WILSON AND YOUNG 3/17/2025
OFRAEL GALINDO WELDING ATC 2/21/2025
LYNDA SCHROER ELAR BONHAM MIDDLE SCHOOL 3/24/2025
MARCUS RICO MATH NTO 2/28/2025
Administrative Level Resignations
NAME JOB CLASS CAMPUS/DEPARTMENT EQFT'ECT'VE

ALEXANDRA AGUILAR

SPECIALIST, SAS HOMELESS

3/19/2025




